
CISA 009306

To: 
From: 
Sent: rue 472672016 5:39:41 PM 
Subject: RE: OCP Request for Information 

Ok please keep me posted, thanks 

From: ..._l(b....,,)(6_,_) ____ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:37 PM 
To:l(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: OCP Request for Information 

Ok. We discussed this at length yesterday so I'll reach out to see if he needs additional info. 

From:l(b)(6) I 
sent: Tuesda~A:ril 26. 2016 7:48 AM 
To: l(b)(6J I 
Suli1ect: RE: C Request for Information 

(b)(5) 

From: .... l<b.;..:;)(6....:..l ___ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:47 AM 
To~(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: OCP Request for Information 

I got that part. I spoke to~ yesterday at length. Wondering if this is for Washington Post article or for their general 
background. 

l(b)(6) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Los An!!eles CA 

(b){6) 

0 

From: ...... l(b ...... H6 ...... l ____ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 7:45:34 AM 
To: l<bJ(6J I 
Sul>]ect: RE: OLP Request tor lntormabon 

OPA has requested it-

From: l<bl(6l I 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:45 AM 
To* b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: OCP Request for Information 

There's many iterations of this that exist. Who is asking so I know which to send you? 

l(b)(6) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Los Angeles, CA 




